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Legislative File No:  2005-0377 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Susan Galeczka, City Council Liaison 
 
DATE: May 13, 2005 
 
SUBJECT: Set Public Hearing – Grand/Sakwa Properties LLC v City of Rochester Hills 
 
 
City Council’s Litigation Public Hearing Policy Council states: 
 

That Council shall hold a public hearing on a proposed consent judgment in order 
to receive public comments about the proposed agreement. 

 
Therefore Council needs to adopt a resolution setting a public hearing to obtain comments from the 
public on reinstating the consent judgment (with additional amendments) for Grand Sakwa Properties 
LLC v the City of Rochester Hills to be held Wednesday, May 25, 2005 at 7:30 PM at the Rochester Hills 
City Municipal Offices and request the City Clerk to notice the Public Hearing. 
 
The notice of intent to set a Public Hearing was published in the Sunday, May 15th edition of the Oakland 
Press.   
 
As always, if you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

 
RESOLUTION
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
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